

Meeting Minutes

10/4/04

Present - Officers: Mike Gendron, Laurie Gendron, Kim Marvin, Pam Baum, and Matt Prinsen

Parents: Fran Bianchi, Kathy Connelly, Parker Cortz, Sandy Gray, and Dom Paz

Coach: Scott Freischlag

Topics of discussion:

- **Treasures report:** Pam gave a report of expenses.
- **Ways and Means:** Kim is working on sign up for concessions.
- **Fall Takedown tournament:** Will be held on October 24th. Set up will be on October 23rd at 9am in the High School. We have people to Ref, we will pay each ref \$50. All boys who help with set up will be charged \$8 for the Tournament.
- **Correspondence:** Matt received a letter from a company regarding a fundraiser for selling t-shirts. Mike said him and Jim Showman had looked into last year, it was decided that we would not do this.
- **Sectionals:** We still have no final word on if we will be holding sectionals. Coach will follow up with this.
- **Fundraisers:** Bottle and Can Drive November 13th Kathy Connelly will oversee this event. Lisa Gross came to the meeting to see if the boys wanted to sell wreaths this season it is a 50% profit for each wreath sold, she will get us the necessary papers and we will sell them. Each boy will be asked to sell 4. Mike Rosseli also had a fundraising idea of selling car wash tickets his neighbor will give us the tickets a \$2 a piece and we can sell them for \$5. They will be available at all the home matches and at the Takedown Tournament.
- **Beast of the East:** The booster club will reserve 35 tickets for this event parents will need to purchase the tickets from the club. This is a Varsity event only.
- **Poster:** The picture will be on October 10th 2pm at the Middle School, boys will need to be there at 1:30. Scott will let the boys know if they are in the poster this year. We have 10 sponsors at this point we are looking for 2 more. The boys will be contacted and asked to bring \$25 for their practice apparel.
- **Clothing:** Laurie will be ordering the knit beanie hats this season. All clothing will be a pre order only.
- **Season Schedule:** Alumni Night is December 23rd, if any one would like a copy of the schedule email coach and he will forward you one. We will be hosting JV Leagues this season. Coach has scheduled a Watkins Glen Tournament for Varsity to replace the Webster Dual meet Tournament. Newark and Mexico still need to be scheduled.

Next meeting is scheduled for November 1st, 2004 at 6:30pm at the Middle School

Laurie Gendron, Secretary